


































MINUTES OF' REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE SHELBY CITY COUNCIL 
HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

February 2, 2026 

Mayor Tokerud called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Present 

were: Lyle Kimmet, Jayce Yarn, Joe Flesch, Sanna Clark, and Bill 
Moritz, Council Members; Jade Goroski, Finance Officer; Eric 

Kary, Superintendent; Logan Fehler, City Attorney. Absent & 

Excused: Pat Frydenlund. 

Other citizens present: Tyler Foss & Norm Nelson. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

POLICY ON CONDUCT AND MANNER OF ADDRESSING COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES, 1/20/2026 
MORITZ MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 1/20/2026 MINUTES. SECONDED 
BY FLESCH. VOTE AYES - KIMMET, MORITZ, CLARK, YARN, FLESCH. 
NOES - NONE. ABSENT - FRYDENLUND. 

APPEARANCE REQUESTS 

• AGENDA ITEMS -

• NON-AGENDA ITEMS -

CLAIMS REPORT, 1/31/2026 
MORITZ MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 1/31/2026 CLAIMS REPORT. 
SECONDED BY CLARK. VOTE AYES - KIMMET, MORITZ, CLARK, YARN, 
FLESCH. NOES - NONE. ABSENT - FRYDENLUND. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

• Law Enforcement Report - Tyler Foss

• Park & Rec Meeting Minutes, 1/26/26

CITY FINANCE OFFICER 

CITY ATTORNEY 

CITY SUPERINTENDENT 

• Rec Attendant Hire
FLESCH MADE A MOTION TO HIRE MATTHEW ALFORD AS A PART-TIME
REC ATTENDANT. SECONDED BY KIMMET. VOTE AYES - KIMMET,
MORITZ, CLARK, YARN, FLESCH. NOES - NONE. ABSENT -
FRYDENLUND.

18 





MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS & ZONING COMMISSION 

Held at Shelby City Hall

February 9, 2026 
6:30 p.m. 

Present: Eric Tokerud, Mayor; Rob Tasker, Bob Longcake, Aaron Heaton, Bill Moritz, Lyle 
Kimmet; Board of Adjustments and Zoning Commission. Jade Goroski, City Finance Officer; 
Logan Fehler, City Attorney, Mark Beckedahl and Lori Stratton, secretary. 

Mayor Tokerud called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

MINUTES: 

Bill Moritz motioned to approve minutes from 7 /28/25 meeting. Lyle Kimmet second. All in 

favor; passed. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

Mayor Tokerud opened for the Public Hearing. 

Mark Beckedahl Stand-alone garage, corner of Ash Ave and 6th St So 

The Proposed Findings of Facts that was drawn up by Logan Fehler was read. Rob Tasker 

discussed his thoughts regarding conditional use application versus a variance. There was 

discussion of the contingencies of the conditional use agreement. Logan, Rob and Mark will 

meet this week and put the restrictions on paper. 

Bob motioned to approve the conditional use agreement with the restrictions, Rob Tasker 

second. All in favor; passed. 

Mayor Tokerud asked for any other discussion or comments regarding this issue. After no 

response, he closed the Public Hearing. 

UPON MOTION BY LYLE KIMMET AND SECOND BY BILL MORITZ, THE 

MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 7:14 P.M. 

20 





























City of Shelby 3718 

. . " . - ' 

All Accounts 
ow,.._. ILIIIY ........... , .... I 

-,- -
Yield 

A•~ 

1/V I, 

First State Bank checking 492,187.45 

BPCU res1ticted/unrestricted 432,991.94 

BPCU Savings unrestricted 15,024.33 

MT Board of Investments STIP 9,254,994.16 3.98% 

First State Bank CD Energy Share Fund. restricted 93,364.06 

First State Bank CD Disaster Relief Fund - restricted 93,364.06 

First Interstate Bank 624,794.01 

First State Bank CD 537,420.73 

TOTAL 11,544,140.74 

S:\shared documents\Acctg-Bdgt\Reconcile\2026 1 Bank Rec2026 1 Bank RecCash Balance 

34 





02/12/26 

07:30:48 

Fund Account Object 

1000 GENERAL 

410000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

410100 CITY COUNCIL 

100 Regular Wages 

141 Social Security 

142 Medicare 

143 PERS 

146 Workers' Compensation 

147 Insurance 

200 Supplies 

300 Purchased Services 

Account Total : 

410200 MAYOR 

100 Regular Wages 

141 Social Security 

142 Medicare 

146 Workers' Compensation 

147 Insurance 

344 Telephone 

Account Total: 

410240 NEWSLETTER (1/4) 

310 Postage 

Account Total: 

410360 CITY JUDGE 

100 Regular Wages 

141 Social Security 

142 Medicare 

143 PERS 

145 unemployment Insurance 

146 workers' Compensation 

147 Insurance 

200 Supplies 

344 Telephone 

370 Travel & Education 

Account Total: 

410530 AUDIT (1/4) 

350 Professional Services 

Account Total: 

410550 ACCOUNTING 

100 Regular Wages 

120 Overtime-Regular 

141 social Security 

142 Medicare 

143 PERS 

145 Unemployment Insurance 

146 Workers' Compensation 

CITY OF SHELBY 

Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report 

For the Accounting Period: 1 / 26 

Original current 

Page: 1 of 23 

Report ID: BlOOC 

Available 'Committed 

current Month 

Committed 

YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation committed 

300. 48 

15. 40 

3.60 

9.12 

1.56 

1,065.02 

0.00 

25,00 

l,420.18 

115. 83 

7.20 

1. 68 

0.54 

192.24 

6.95 

324.44 

o.oo

0,00 

3,408.12 

206.56 

48. 31 

181. 74 

7.02 

13, 58 

528.00 

73, 45 

20.52 

0.00 

4,487.30 

0,00 

0,00 

3,756 .04 

0,00 

230.49 

53. 89 

340. 73 

13, 17 

14. 71 

2,403.84 

126.28 

29.52 

72. 96 

12.48 

7,455.14 

0.00 

25.00 

10,125.22 

115.83 

7.20 

1. 68 

0.54 

192.24 

48 .65 

366, 14 

0.00 

0.00 

23,536.69 

1,426.08 

333. 53 

1,248.04 

46. 36 

94. 60 

3,696.00 

421.30 

143,45 

674.21 

31,620 ,26 

0.00 

o.oo

30, 028,89 

42,22 

1,848.40 

432.21 

2,727.83 

105.18 

117,35 

3,905.00 

241. 00 

56. 00 

118.00 

18. 00 

13,844.00 

50.00 

362.00 

18,594.00 

1,506.00 

93,00 

22, 00 

7. 00 

2,307.00 

84 .00 

4,019.00 

467.00 

467.00 

40,000,00 

2,500.00 

600,00 

2,500.00 

44. 00 

153. 00 

7,000.00 

1,000.00 

275.00 

1,100.00 

55,172.00 

17,000.00 

17,000.00 

48,804.00 

633.00 

3,065.00 

717. 00 

4,484.00 

173,00 

193.00 

3,905.00 

241.00 

56. 00 

118.00 

18. 00 

13,844.00 

50, 00 

362.00 

18,594,00 

1,506.00 

93. 00 

22.00 

7.00 

2,307.00 

84.00 

4
1
019.00 

467. 00 

467.00 

40,000.00 

2,500.00 

600,00 

2,500.00 

44. 00 

153.00 

7,000.00 

1,000.00 

275,00 

1,100.00 

55,172.00 

17,000.00 

17,000.00 

48,804,00 

633. 00 

3,065.00 

717. 00 

4,484.00 

173. 00 

193, 00 

1,501,16 

114.72 

26,48 

45. 04 

5.52 

6,388.86 

50. 00 

337.00 

8,468.78 

1,390.17 

85. 80 

20. 32 

6.46 

2,114.76 

35, 35 

3,652.86 

467.00 

467.00 

62% 

52% 

53' 

62% 

69% 

54% 

0% 

7% 

54, 

8% 

8% 

8% 

8% 

8% 

58% 

9% 

0% 

0% 

16,463.31 59% 

1,073.92 57% 

266.47 56% 

1,251.96 50% 

-2.36 105% 

58,40 62% 

3,304.00 53% 

578. 70 42% 

131.55 52% 

425,79 61% 

23,551.74 57% 

17,000.00 

17,000, 00 

18,775,11 

590, 78 

1,216.60 

284.79 

1,756.17 

67 82 

75, 65 

0% 

o, 

62% 

7% 

60% 

60% 

61% 

61% 

61% 

36 



































































"' 

<O 

202F ""126 

Enterprise Fum :>me, Expense 

2/12/2026 I 

Jan�6 Feb-26 
Water I notes Water notes 

Income 109,309\ Income 0 
Expenses 219,819' eng wellfield and USDA RD Loan Payment Expenses o·

rev over/under -110,510 rev over/under 0 
Sewer Sewer I 

lncome1 86,649 lncomei 0 
Expenses 83,261 USDA RD loan Payment Expenses 0 

rev over/under 3,388, rev over/under 0 
Solid Waste I Solid Waste I 

Income 117,1721 Income 0 
Expenses 111,314ICompactor payment Expenses 0 

rev over/under 5,857 rev over/under 0 
Storm Water Storm Water 
Income 34,291 Income 0 
Expenses 0 Expenses I 0 
rev over/under I 34,291 rev over/under \ 0 

! 
Oct-25 I Nov-25 

Water notes Water I notes 
Income 120,083 Income 135,637 

ExpensE:_s 58,504 Evnenses 75,413 

rev over/under 61,579 rev over/under 60,224 

Sewer I Sewer 
lncome 1 144,603 RRG Grant58 Income 87,734 

Expenses 178,425 sludge removal 129 Expenses 198,390] 
! 

rev over/under -33,821 rev over/under -110,655 

Solid Waste Solid Waste 
Income 613,871 Compactor Joan 516 Income 122,948 

Expenses 80,495 Expenses 706,810 

rev over/under 533,376 rev over/under -583,862 I
Storm Water I Storm Water 
Income 16,736 Income 27,854 

Expenses 0 Expenses 91,225 

rev over/under ! 16,736 rev over/under I -63,371 

$:\shared documents\Acctg-Bdgt\Reconcile\[2026 1 Bank Rec.xlsx]Enterprise 

I 
Mar-26 

Water I notes 
Income 0 

Expenses 0 

rev over/under 01 
Sewer 

Income 0 
Expenses 0 

rev over/under 0 
Solid Waste 

Income 0 
Expenses 0 

rev over/under 0 
Storm Water 
Income 0 

Expenses 0 
rev over/under 0 

I 
Dec-25 

Water notes 
Income 113,944 

Expenses 113,572 bond payments 3 payroll 

rev over/under 372 

Sewer I 
Income 469,852 arpa funding for sludge removal 

Expenses 276,965 sludge removal 3 payroll 

rev over/under 192,886 

Solid Waste I 
Income 230,485 arpa funding for s!u�ge disposal 

Expenses 111,446 garbage truck payment 3 payroll 

rev over/under 119,039 

Storm Water 
Income 44,614 tax payments 

Expenses 1,705 

rev over/under I 46,319 

I I 


























	Information for Conditional Use Application, Corner of Ash Ave & 6th St So
	Minutes of Regular Council Meeting, 2/02/26
	Board of Adjustments & Zoning Commission Minutes, 2/09/26
	City Judge's Report, January 2026
	Bank Account Report, January 2026
	Budget Year to Date, January 2026
	Statement of Expenditures, January 2026
	Statement of Revenues, January 2026
	Enterprise Funds, January 2026
	Vendor Summary, January 2026
	Cash Flow, January 2026
	Resolutio No. 2145 re: Approving Town of Chester as a Member of North Central Montana Regional Water Authority
	2/12/26 Memorandum from Logan Fehler re:  Mark Beckedahl's Conditional Use Application



